
RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

1680 REFUGIO VALLEY ROAD, HERCULES, CALIFORNIA 94547 

(510) 799-4561 FAX: (510) 799-0395 

 
                                      

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

October 13, 2021 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 

Directors Present: Covington, Couzens, Davidson, Bowman (arrived at 7:05), Hill 

 

Directors Absent: None 

 

 Meeting called to order at 7:03 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (00:04:30) 

  

3. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA (00:04:50) 

 

A. Action Item: Resolution of the Board to continue conducting Board of Directors meetings 

remotely due to health and safety concerns for the public and making related findings. 

 

Director Bowman made a motion to adopt Resolution 2021-09, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE RODEO – HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT PROCLAIMING 

A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY 

BY GOVERNOR’S ORDER N-15-21 ON SEPTEMBER 20, 2021, and replace the word “Cities” with 

“Board”, seconded by Director Couzens. 

 

       ROLL CALL VOTE 

Chair Hill:   Yes 

Director Covington: Yes 

Director Couzens:  Yes 

Director Davidson: Yes 

Director Bowman:  yes 

 

Motion passed. 

  

4. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS (00:12:33) 

 

Tanya Little 

 

5. PRESENTATION OF DISTRICT HISTORY (00:17:38) 

 

Chief Craig gave presentation regarding District History. Took questions from the board.  

 

 Public Comment 

 Margaret Short 

   

 

 



6. DISTRICT STAFFING (00:55:12) 

Chief Craig summarized staff report regarding recruitment and retention, fire prevention, training 

and special programs. Board comments and questions regarding recruitment and retention. 

 

 Public Comment 

 Maureen Brennan 

 

7. COST RECOVERY (01:21:26) 

 

A. Developer Impact Fees 

 

Chief Craig summarized staff report regarding Developer Impact Fees. 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 1:50:16) 

 

 Meeting adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 

 

Audio from this board meeting can be heard at www.rhfd.org 

Number in parenthesis is time stamp where agenda item begins. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Board Vice Chair 

http://www.rhfd.org/


RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
1680 REFUGIO VALLEY ROAD, HERCULES, CALIFORNIA 94547 

(510) 799-4561 FAX: (510) 799-0395 
 
                                      

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES  
November 10, 2021 

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 
Directors Present: Hill, Covington, Couzens, Davidson, Bowman 
 
Directors Absent: None 
 

 Meeting called to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (00:02:56) 
 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS (00:03:26) 
 

 Chair Hill acknowledged the Marine Core’s 224th birthday.   
  

4. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA (00:04:03) 
 
 Director Bowman moved to confirm Agenda; seconded by Director Couzens. 

  
Roll Call Vote 

 Covington: Yes 
 Couzens: Yes 
 Davidson: Yes 
 Bowman: Yes 
 Hill:  Yes 
 
 Motion passed. 
 
5. BOARD CORRESPONDENCE (00:05:34) 

 
None.   

 
6. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS (00:05:46) 
 
 None.  
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 Motion by Director Bowman to accept transmittals, seconded by Director Covington. 
 
 Roll Call Vote 
 Covington: Yes 
 Couzens: Yes 
 Davidson: Yes 



 Bowman: Yes 
 Hill:  Yes 
 
 Motion passed. 
 
8. RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION UPDATE (00:07:53) 
 
 Chief Craig provided update on status of recruitment and application process, oral boards 
November 29th.  Berkeley Fire Academy has room for recruits in academy that starts second week of 
February-20 week academy.   
 
Public Comment 
Vince Wells 
 
9. BADGE PINNING (DISCUSSION ITEM) (00:31:48) 
 
Chief Craig would like to have badge pinning first or second week of December, at Station 76.  Will 
poll Board members for availability.   
 
Counsel clarified there was no Brown Act violation as long as District business was not discussed 
among board members. 
 
10. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT (00:34:35) 
 
No Fire Chief Report for November.  
 
11. STAFF REPORTS (00:34:48) 
 
 Regular Board Meeting schedule for 2022 was posted.  
 
12. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS (00:36:46) 
 
 LAFCO-Vice Chair Covington-nothing pertinent to Rodeo-Hercules.   
 
 
13. AD HOC BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (00:37:27) 
 

Strategic Plan RFP-Committee to review applications on November 29th, distribute to Board by  
December 1st with comments from ad hoc committee, and bring to the board by January 12th and 
get an approval by the Board on February 9th.  

 
 
14. MEASURE O (00:41:07) 
 
 Annie Ziff gave overview of October meeting.  Next meeting November 17th.  Meet and greet 
November 20th.  Looking into station tours. 
 
15. LOCAL 1230 CORRESPONDENCE (00:44:56) 
 
 Vince Wells-will follow up on hiring process.   
 
 
 
 



16. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (00:48:59) 
 
Board adjourned to closed session at 7:51 p.m. 
 
 
17. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION/CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT (00:52:29) 
 

     Vice Chair Covington did not return after closed session.   
Board reconvened at 10:27 p.m.  No reportable action was taken; direction provided; request to poll 
board members for badge pinning and closed session special meeting for labor negotiations and 
public employment.  

 
18. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (00:53:54) 
 
 Director Bowman-Tax allocation funding update from City of Hercules; EMS fees; midyear 

review; going to council for more funding for the District  
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 10:36 p.m. 

 
Audio from this board meeting can be heard at www.rhfd.org 
Number in parenthesis is time stamp where agenda item begins. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Board Vice Chair 

http://www.rhfd.org/


RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

1680 REFUGIO VALLEY ROAD, HERCULES, CALIFORNIA 94547 

(510) 799-4561 FAX: (510) 799-0395 

 
                                      

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

December 21, 2021 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 

Directors Present: Hill, Covington (arrived at 6:14 p.m.), Davidson, Bowman 

 

Directors Absent: Couzens 

 

 Meeting called to order at 6:06 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (00:01:46) 

 

3. ACTION ITEM: RECEIVE STAFF REPORT AND REVIEW AND ACT UPON 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE BOARD AND ITS APPOINTED BODIES TO 

CONTINUE TO HOLD TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH AB 

361(00:03:10) 

 

Motion by Director Bowman to adopt Resolution 2021-10 to reauthorize remote teleconference 

meetings for the Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District from December 21, 2021 to January 22, 

2022 pursuant to the Brown Act revisions; seconded by Director Davidson. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Covington: Absent 

Couzens: Absent 

Davidson: Yes  

Bowman: Yes 

Hill:    Yes 

 

Motion passed 3-0-2 absent. 

  

4. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (00:08:20) 
  

 Board adjourned to closed session at 6:15 p.m. on the following items: 

 

Public Employee Release; Public Employee Appointment (Acting Fire Chief; Fire Chief); Public 

Employment (Interim Fire Chief; Fire Chief); Conference with Labor Negotiators (Unrepresented 

employee: Fire Chief) 

 

 

5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION/CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT (00:10:54) 

 

Board reconvened in open session at 7:43 p.m.   

 

Counsel Pio Roda reported out that the Board took action on Item 4B, and upon the end of 

employment of Chief Craig on December 31, appointed Darren Johnson as Acting Fire Chief, 



effective January 1, 2022, with a motion by Director Bowman, seconded by Director Davidson, 

with a vote of 4-0 (1 absent).   

 

6. ADJOURNMENT (00:12:00) 

 

 Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.   

 

 

Audio from this board meeting can be heard at www.rhfd.org 

Number in parenthesis is time stamp where agenda item begins. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Board Vice Chair 

http://www.rhfd.org/


 8:41 AM

 01/06/22
 7800| General Fund Rodeo Hercules Fire District

 Transmittal Report
 November through December 2021

Date Num Name Memo Account Amount

11/01/2021 DEC2021 The Standard November 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -609.00

11/01/2021 CM114250 Bound Tree 1581017 2140 · Medical Supplies 109.50

11/02/2021 287291133577x1102021 First Net 10/3-11/2 2110 · Communications -184.78

11/10/2021 9119589097 Airgas USA, LLC oxygen 2140 · Medical Supplies -302.88

11/10/2021 4017223667-1121 P.G.&E. 76-10/11-11/08 2120 · Utilities -300.41

11/10/2021 9892607164 Verizon Wireless 10/11-11/10 2110 · Communications -19.06

11/12/2021 5183799518-1121 P.G.&E. 75-10/12-11/09 2120 · Utilities -5,046.58

11/15/2021 136 21-22 AB860 for ERAF 9010 · Property Taxes-Current Secured -30,682.00

11/16/2021 236051 All Star Fire Equipment supplies 2474 · Firefighting Supplies -1,257.97

11/16/2021 11913 Failsafe Testing LLC Ladder testing 2270 · Repairs & Services of Equipment -1,556.06

11/17/2021 184886 Meyers Nave October 2021 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -5,041.49

11/17/2021 12227 California State Firefighters' Associatio 2022 membership 2200 · Memberships -2,592.50

11/17/2021 1888920692-12 P.G.&E. 75-10/13-11/10 2120 · Utilities -24.48

11/18/2021 2834 CPR Training Center PALS Renewal Class 2477 · Educational Supplies & Courses -1,440.00

11/18/2021 236443 J.W. Enterprises November 2021 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -359.00

11/18/2021 813711730 Vision Service Plan December 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -526.23

11/19/2021 155502 Police and Sheriff's Press ID Card 2479 · Other Special Dept Expenses -17.58

11/21/2021 9893346697 Verizon Wireless 10/22-11/21 2110 · Communications -608.45

11/22/2021 25344-11 EBMUD 75-09/22-11/18 2120 · Utilities -897.66

11/23/2021 9173373209-1121 P.G.&E. 75-10/23-11/22 2120 · Utilities -95.53

11/24/2021 538431-11 EBMUD 75-09/22-11/18 2120 · Utilities -300.92

11/26/2021 965664324-219 Sprint 10/23-11/22 2110 · Communications -280.03

11/29/2021 18804244 McKesson Medical Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -139.39

11/29/2021 84304431 Bound Tree medical supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -506.39

11/29/2021 18806778 McKesson Medical Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -15.78

11/30/2021 135 Reverse 10-31 charge 1063 · Unemployment Insurance 584.38

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 1011 · Permanent Salaries -237,271.69

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 1013 · Temporary Salaries -4,238.50

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 1014 · Overtime -63,563.83

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 2160 · Clothing & Personal Supplies -1,110.00

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 1042 · FICA -4,562.95

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 1044 · Retirement -51,692.05

 Page 1 of 3



 8:41 AM

 01/06/22
 7800| General Fund Rodeo Hercules Fire District

 Transmittal Report
 November through December 2021

11/30/2021 138 November Payroll 1063 · Unemployment Insurance -593.11

11/30/2021 029203 Kel-Aire 75-November Maintenance 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -390.30

11/30/2021 12022 Precision IT Consulting January 2022 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -2,256.45

11/30/2021 0851-154332271 Republic Services 76-December 2021 2120 · Utilities -139.60

11/30/2021 0851-154332833 Republic Services 75-December 2021 2120 · Utilities -46.43

11/30/2021 102 Greg Kennedy November 2021 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -2,000.00

12/01/2021 W4102379VL American Messaging December 2021 2110 · Communications -36.34

12/01/2021 Jan2022 American River Benefit Administrators January 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -738.99

12/01/2021 222410790 Orkin Station 76-December 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -128.00

12/01/2021 23595 IEDA INC December 2021 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -1,699.00

12/01/2021 JAN21 The Standard January 2022 1060 · Group Insurance -609.00

12/02/2021 287291133577x1210202 First Net 11/03-12/02 2110 · Communications -191.61

12/03/2021 137 Secured Tax Apportionment 12/20 9010 · Property Taxes-Current Secured 4,982,429.58

12/03/2021 52849512 EBMUD 75-09/29-11/30 2120 · Utilities -658.18

12/03/2021 52840712 EBMUD 76-09/29-11/30 2120 · Utilities -324.99

12/07/2021 84315636 Bound Tree Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -60.06

12/08/2021 0453DC20-DEC Health Care Dental December 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -2,590.51

12/09/2021 21-22678 Trace Analytics Sampling 2270 · Repairs & Services of Equipment -16.00

12/10/2021 4017223667-1221 P.G.&E. 76-11/09-12/08 2120 · Utilities -469.53

12/10/2021 9894836596 Verizon Wireless 11/11-12/10 2110 · Communications -19.06

12/13/2021 84323498 Bound Tree Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -246.31

12/13/2021 14961 Life Scan Wellness Centers 2021 Annual Physicals 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -15,336.00

12/13/2021 5183799518-1221 P.G.&E. 75-11/10-12/09 2120 · Utilities -291.80

12/15/2021 0162827-IN Entenmann-Rovin Co. Firefighter Badge 2479 · Other Special Dept Expenses -150.97

12/15/2021 INV552220 LN Curtis & Sons supplies 2474 · Firefighting Supplies -1,746.91

12/16/2021 0162855-IN Entenmann-Rovin Co. Engineer Badge 2479 · Other Special Dept Expenses -150.97

12/16/2021 21-23076 Trace Analytics Routine Analysis 2270 · Repairs & Services of Equipment -89.00

12/16/2021 1888920692-01 P.G.&E. 75 2120 · Utilities -24.57

12/18/2021 813952478 Vision Service Plan January 2022 1060 · Group Insurance -526.23

12/21/2021 0453DC2AJAN Health Care Dental January 2022 1060 · Group Insurance -2,590.51

12/21/2021 186109 Meyers Nave November 2021 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -3,655.00

12/21/2021 01-21-182 Municipal Resource Group July-September 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -10,800.00

12/21/2021 3620452 Stryker medical supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -264.35

12/21/2021 9895584352 Verizon Wireless 11/22-12/21 2110 · Communications -608.48

 Page 2 of 3



 8:41 AM

 01/06/22
 7800| General Fund Rodeo Hercules Fire District

 Transmittal Report
 November through December 2021

12/23/2021 917337320901 P.G.&E. 75-11/23-12/22 2120 · Utilities -229.88

12/27/2021 84340165 Bound Tree Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -24.81

12/30/2021 2021-22-191 Alameda County Fire Department E75-Annual service and repairs 2271 · Central Garage Maintenance -10,909.05

 Page 3 of 3



RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

1680 REFUGIO VALLEY ROAD, HERCULES, CALIFORNIA 94547 

(510) 799-4561 FAX: (510) 799-0395 
 

 

January 12, 2022 

BOARD CORRESPONDENCE 

 

To the Residents of Rodeo and Hercules: It has been my pleasure and privilege to serve these two 

communities over the past 35 years.  I promise I am leaving you with the most dedicated and capable personnel 

the fire service has to offer. 

To the Board of Directors:  I apologize for not joining you in person, and I thank Chair Hill for reading this on 

my behalf.   Thank you for the opportunity over the last five years to have served as your Fire Chief.  As I end 

my career with the Fire District, I leave you with this: As elected officials, you have the unique opportunity to 

provide guidance and direction to this Fire district.  With that opportunity comes great responsibility to 

remember that your decisions can affect the District long after your term is over.  

Allow the new Fire Chief to lead and give the Chief the respect and support they deserve as the subject matter 

expert.   Stay focused on Board Business and allow the Fire Chief to administer department business.  

Above all else, after ensuring the district's ability to provide emergency services to these communities, I cannot 

stress enough is the personnel, the personnel, the personnel, never forget they are the backbone and the 

heartbeat of the fire district.   

To the Rodeo–Hercules Personnel:  It has been my great honor to serve with you on the thin red line.  Each of 

you has earned my utmost respect and admiration for your dedication to this fire district.  Each has upheld the 

traditions and legacy of this nearly 90-year-old department and is a representation of the best the fire service has 

to offer.    

As I leave, remember this, and I know other people have said it, but this truly is the best profession ever. No 

other profession on the planet holds the same admiration, never take that for granted and uphold people's 

expectations of that in your personal and professional life. When you come to work, COME TO WORK.  

Never do this job for the accolades, but your commitment to service.   Always do the right thing even when no 

one is looking. Treat everyone like they are family and always, above all else, remember the mission.   

It has been my privilege to serve as your Fire Chief, and I would go with any of you to dance with the devil one 

more time.   

 

Respectfully, 

 

Chief Craig 



1 | P a g e  

 
RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION FIRE DISTRICT 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:          Board of Directors, RODEO HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION FIRE DISTRICT 

FROM:    Darren Johnson, ACTING FIRE CHIEF 

DATE:      January 12, 2022 
 

RE:            Recruitment and Retention Budget Allocation Request 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

The Board previously received an update regarding the District’s recruitment and retention 
efforts and challenges.  Since then, the District posted a recruitment flyer for entry level 
firefighters and firefighter/paramedics, conducted oral boards and reviewed the results. 
In anticipation of two service retirements in March, and three anticipated separations 
around the same time, the District offered conditional employment letters to five potential 
recruits. During our hiring process we were unable to hire paramedics due to the lack of 
paramedic applicants. Other options for paramedics are being explored. The fire chief 
along with the firefighters have chosen to not participate in the Berkeley F/F I/II academy 
due to the level of experience of the candidates. All but one has had a recent accredited 
academy within 15 months of the hiring process and all are affiliated with a fire 
department. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The District anticipates a cost of $10,794.71 per new recruit per month (see attached 
breakdown of cost).    
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
It is recommended that the Board approve a budget allocation in the 2021-22 budget of 
$215,894.20 for the hiring of 5 firefighter recruits.



SALARY FLSA HOA PARAMEDIC** UNIFORM Matching OPEB CCCERA FICA MEDICAL DENTAL* VISION LIFE LTD TOTAL ANNUAL TOTAL
START  6,156.00$   160.77$     495.02$     ‐$                  55.00$             230.85$               1,200.00$   175.00$   2,228.36$   29.52$     35.19$     29.00$     10,794.71$   129,536.52$             
STEP 1 6,464.00$   168.81$     519.79$     ‐$                  55.00$             242.40$               1,200.00$   175.00$   2,228.36$   150.62$   29.52$     35.19$     29.00$     11,297.69$   135,572.28$             

*There is a six month waiting period for dental benefits, there is no impact to the 21‐22 budget
**No firefighter paramedics are being hired at this time, the monthly incentive is $905.30

STARTING Salary is a 6 month Step, after that, each step is 1 year before the next increase.

All figures are per month, and assume a family rate



Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection 

District 

MEMORANDUM 

To: BOARD of DIRECTORS, Rodeo Hercules Fire District 

From: Darren Johnson, Acting Fire Chief DJ 

Subject: FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT 

Date: January 12, 2022 

CCCERA: Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association- Additional information 

regarding Alameda County Deputy Sheriff's Assoc. et al., v. Alameda County Employees' Retirement Assn., 

et al., and referred to as the Alameda decision was on the agenda for discussion at the September 8 

CCCERA Board meeting. The determinations made during that meeting are as follows: The Board of 

Retirement considered the issues of member contributions and retirement benefit adjustments in connection 

with elements of pay no longer pensionable under AB 197 and the Alameda decision. The Board adopted 

Resolution 2021-5 that authorizes the following actions in compliance with the Alameda decision and 

applicable state and federal law: 
 

1) Determine all member contributions attributable to excluded Terminal Pay Items and On-Call Pay Items made 

on and after July 12, 2014, and credit or refund all such contributions, with appropriate interest, to the affected 

members, in a manner that complies with applicable federal tax rules and California law. 
 

2) Determine all overpayments of benefits made to retired members due to excluded Estoppel Benefits and On- 

Call Pay Items since July 12, 2014, and recover those overpayments from the affected members, with appropriate 

interest, net of any contributions made on and after July 12, 2014, attributable to such excluded items, in a 

manner that complies with applicable federal tax rules and California law. 
 

3) Determine appropriate adjustments to the future retirement benefits paid to affected members in Item 2 above 

and implement those adjustments at the earliest practicable time. 
 

The above actions will commence upon the final resolution of the three AB 197 lawsuits involving 

CCCERA. Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Labor Relations – Personnel - New COVID-19 safety precautions are now in place that meet the State 

of California mandates for vaccinated and unvaccinated employees. Crew safety and protection remain 

our most significant concerns. Crews strictly follow CDC, County Health, and the Medical Directors' 

guidelines on personal protective equipment, EMS responses, and decontamination. Personnel currently 

monitor their health before, when arriving and during their duty shift. Personal protective equipment 

supplies and burn rates are monitored and tracked by the department's medical program manager. The 

district is currently following recommended CDC guidelines in response to employee illness and or 

exposure to COVID-19. Unvaccinated employees perform a COVID test upon returning to the station 

after days off work or returning from an out of county assignment. 

We have had 3 personnel infected with Covid since December of last year. As of January 6, we have two 

personnel off. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson  

 

 

 

 

 



Fire Stations/Training Facility 
Multi-company training has been paused due to the recent uptick in Covid 19 exposures 

Probationary employees are continuing their training and Task Book signoffs. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 

Facilities – The security gate for station 75 has been installed. Kitchen remodeling contractor employed by the 

Fire District has agreed to also take on the responsibilities of Project Manager of all phases of our remodeling 

project. The remodeling project will improve the environment of the interior of the fire stations with a focus on 

ease of decontamination. These projects are reflected in the 2021/22 budget. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Grants/Reimbursements – The Fire District and other agencies have received guidance and authorization 

from FEMA to submit federal reimbursements for personnel costs associated with vaccination clinics. 

Contra Costa Counties CAO office is the collection point for all agencies seeking reimbursements from 

FEMA. The Fire District is required to submit detailed documented payroll information to the CAO's 

office once a month to be eligible for reimbursements. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Incident Activity- The crews along with Battalion 7 units responded for a structure fire in the city of 

Hercules which turned out to be fatal for the resident.  

See the attached fire response report for December. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Community Risk Reduction – Company conducted business inspections are currently on hold, with a plan to 

resume engine company business inspection in January. The district’s website is continually updated with 

relevant community information as well as information about the Fire District. The Fire District encourages 

community members to visit rhfd.org for updates. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 

 

Community /Wildfire Prevention – New guidance for wildfire prevention as well as weed abatement reminders 

will be distributed to homeowners in March of 2022. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Fleet Management –The Smeal 100' Ladder Truck will be placed in service the second week of January if all 

goes according to plan. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Fiscal Stabilization – Staff continues to monitor the current Fiscal Year budget. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 
 

Community Activities –Attended Phillips 66 Community Advisory Panel, Rodeo Municipal Advisory Panel, 

Hercules Rotary, and Hercules Planning commission meeting. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 

Commendations/Awards/Notables – When Covid restrictions are lifted, staff would like to schedule badge 

pinning        and service awards. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson 

New Development – Fire District staff continue to meet and provide guidance to developers on various projects 

throughout the Fire District. Written conditions of approval for upcoming projects were issued to; Phillips 66 

Solar Project, Sycamore Crossing, and Franklin Canyon RV Park. The Fire District provided comment to the EIR 

for Phillip 66 Renewable Energy Project. 

Reporting: Acting Chief Johnson



Incident Type Count Report
Date Range:  From 11/1/2021 To 11/30/2021

Selected Station(s): All

Incident
Type Description Count

Station:  
67 24.28%Incident Type is blanks
67Total - incident type left blank 100.00%

67 24.28%Total for Station 

Station:  75
1 0.36%131 - Passenger vehicle fire
1 0.36%150 - Outside rubbish fire, other
1 0.36%151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire
1 0.36%162 - Outside equipment fire
4Total - Fires 3.42%

69 25.00%321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
11 3.99%322 - Vehicle accident with injuries
1 0.36%324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries

81Total - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 69.23%

1 0.36%400 - Hazardous condition, other
1Total - Hazardous Conditions (No fire) 0.85%

1 0.36%512 - Ring or jewelry removal
2 0.72%550 - Public service assistance, other
2 0.72%553 - Public service
4 1.45%554 - Assist invalid
9Total - Service Call 7.69%

13 4.71%611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
1 0.36%6610 - EMS call cancelled

14Total - Good Intent Call 11.97%

5 1.81%700 - False alarm or false call, other
1 0.36%733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
1 0.36%735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
1 0.36%744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional
8Total - Fals Alarm & False Call 6.84%

117 42.39%Total for Station 

Station:  76
2 0.72%111 - Building fire
1 0.36%131 - Passenger vehicle fire
2 0.72%151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire
5Total - Fires 5.43%

39 14.13%321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
6 2.17%322 - Vehicle accident with injuries
2 0.72%324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries

47Total - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 51.09%

1 0.36%400 - Hazardous condition, other

Printed Page 1 of 2 01/07/2022  15:45:28



Incident
Type Description Count

Station;  76 - (Continued)
1 0.36%424 - Carbon monoxide incident
2Total - Hazardous Conditions (No fire) 2.17%

1 0.36%510 - Person in distress, other
1 0.36%522 - Water or steam leak
1 0.36%553 - Public service
5 1.81%554 - Assist invalid
8Total - Service Call 8.70%

19 6.88%611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
4 1.45%651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
1 0.36%6610 - EMS call cancelled

24Total - Good Intent Call 26.09%

2 0.72%700 - False alarm or false call, other
1 0.36%736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
3 1.09%743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
6Total - Fals Alarm & False Call 6.52%

92 33.33%Total for Station 

276 100.00%

Printed Page 2 of 2 01/07/2022  15:45:45



Incident Type Count Report
Date Range:  From 12/1/2021 To 12/31/2021

Selected Station(s): All

Incident
Type Description Count

Station:  
55 19.71%Incident Type is blanks
55Total - incident type left blank 100.00%

55 19.71%Total for Station 

Station:  75
1 0.36%113 - Cooking fire, confined to container
1Total - Fires 0.89%

74 26.52%321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
7 2.51%322 - Vehicle accident with injuries

81Total - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 72.32%

1 0.36%444 - Power line down
1 0.36%4630 - Vehicle accident, Non Injury
2Total - Hazardous Conditions (No fire) 1.79%

2 0.72%553 - Public service
4 1.43%554 - Assist invalid
6Total - Service Call 5.36%

17 6.09%611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
17Total - Good Intent Call 15.18%

3 1.08%700 - False alarm or false call, other
1 0.36%740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other
1 0.36%745 - Alarm system sounded, no fire - unintentional
5Total - Fals Alarm & False Call 4.46%

112 40.14%Total for Station 

Station:  76
1 0.36%111 - Building fire
1 0.36%130 - Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other
2Total - Fires 1.79%

1 0.36%320 - Emergency medical service, other
55 19.71%321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
6 2.15%322 - Vehicle accident with injuries
4 1.43%324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries

66Total - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 58.93%

1 0.36%410 - Flammable gas or liquid condition, other
2 0.72%412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
1 0.36%424 - Carbon monoxide incident
1 0.36%442 - Overheated motor
1 0.36%463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup
1 0.36%4631 - Vehicle accident Cancelled en route
7Total - Hazardous Conditions (No fire) 6.25%

1 0.36%520 - Water problem, other

Printed Page 1 of 2 01/07/2022  15:48:05



Incident
Type Description Count

Station;  76 - (Continued)
1 0.36%550 - Public service assistance, other
3 1.08%554 - Assist invalid
5Total - Service Call 4.46%

15 5.38%611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
5 1.79%611E - EMS: Dispatched & cancelled en route
1 0.36%651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

21Total - Good Intent Call 18.75%

9 3.23%700 - False alarm or false call, other
1 0.36%731 - Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
1 0.36%735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

11Total - Fals Alarm & False Call 9.82%

112 40.14%Total for Station 

279 100.00%

Printed Page 2 of 2 01/07/2022  15:48:31


	Recruitment and Retention.pdf
	MEMORANDUM
	FISCAL IMPACT:




